
City of Tacoma City Council Action Memorandum

TO: Elizabeth A. Pauli, City Manager
FROM: Geoffrey M. Smyth, P.E., Interim Director, Environmental Services
COPY: City Council and City Clerk
SUBJECT: Request for Ordinance to Amend Chapter 12.09 of the Municipal Code related to Solid Waste 

rates for the years 2025 and 2026 November 19, 2024
DATE: October 25, 2024

SUMMARY AND PURPOSE:

BACKGROUND:
mmendation is Based On:

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/ CUSTOMER RESEARCH:

2025 STRATEGIC PRIORITIES:
Equity and Accessibility: 
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Economy/Workforce: Equity Index Score

Livability: Equity Index Score

Explain how your legislation will affect the selected indicator(s).

Asset Limited, Income Constrained, E

ALTERNATIVES: 

EVALUATION AND FOLLOW UP:

STAFF/SPONSOR RECOMMENDATION:

Alternative(s) Positive Impact(s) Negative Impact(s)
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FISCAL IMPACT:

What Funding is being used to support the expense?

Are the expenditures and revenues planned and budgeted

Are there financial costs or other impacts of not implementing the legislation? 

Will the legislation have an ongoing/recurring fiscal impact? 

Will the legislation change the C

ATTACHMENTS:

Fund Number & Name
COST OBJECT 
(CC/WBS/ORDER)

Element Total Amount

TOTAL $11,600,000

Rates are an ongoing revenue.


